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17 October 2011 : :
dhi e Irish Congress of Trade Unions

Ms Geraldine Lynch

Employment Rights Unit

Department of Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation
Davitt House

Adelaide Road

Dublin 2

Re: Ninth Report on the Implementation of the Revised European
Social Charter of the Council of Europe

Dear Ms Lynch

I wish to note your reply to the Council of Europe regarding Ireland’s
obligations. There are two significant omissions.

In regard to Article 24 ‘Right of workers to protection in cases of termination
of Employment’

It is significant that the Employment Appeals Tribunal found companies are
not precluded under Irish Law from discriminating against union members on
the basis of their union membership. This means that in Ireland there is no
effective legal protection from discrimination, demotion, transfers and other
less favorable treatment of workers on grounds: of their membership or their. -
trade union activities (Employment Appeals Tribunal UD 311/ 08 Impact vs
Ryanair)

In regard to Article 25 ‘The right of workers to the protection of their claims
in the event of the insolvency of their employer’

It is remarkable that the report omits any mention of the situation in
Waterford Glass, whose former workers are forced to take a lengthy and
expensive tour through the legal institutions of Europe, in order to secure the
entitlements accorded to them under European Legislation.

Both of these omissions give the impression to an outsider that things are
rosy in these parts of the employment rights garden, when in fact the
opposite is the case. It is unfortunate that the die had been cast and the
report submitted without any consultation with the social partners. I trust
that this will not be the case with future reviews.

Yours sincereky

General Secre

32 Parnell Square
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